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Tue 2/22/2022 9:34 AM
IV Joachim, V. (WF) (FBI)

Re: CR-19 2/22/22 Update
To Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI)

Copy. Spoke with Jamie earlier re: the below assignment. | will let you get caught up and will reach out to Tania to
get on your schedule for a call later this week.

Vv

From: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI) _

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022, 9:15 AM
To: Joachim, V. (WF) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CR-19 2/22/22 Update

Vv,

Thank you for the update on-An thank you, was good to get out of the cold weather.

On another note, | am working to get DOJ and FBIHQ, to gain approval to open a case on the Trump campaign et al
for conspiring to defraud the US Govt via the elector scheme. This case will be worked by CR15 and I've assigned
SA Michelle Ball. Before | left, | asked Jamie if she would be up for working of the case with Michelle when she
gets to 15, which she was agreeable to. Her background as an AUSA will be particularly helpful. 1 don’t expect the
case will be up and running for a couple of weeks; however, Jamie may be required to participate in some limited
meetings with prosecutors.

Will still look to you and Jamie to determine the appropriate time for here to move over.

Timothy R. Thibault

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Criminal Division - Branch II
Northern Virginia RA
Washington Field Office
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)V Joachim, V. (WF) (FBI)
Re: CR-19 2/22/22 Update

To Thibault, Timothy R, (WF) (FBI}

On another note, | am working to get DOJ and FBIHQ to gain approval to open a case on the Trump campaign et al
for conspiring to defraud the US Govt via the elector scheme. This case will be worked by CR15 and I've assigned
SA Michelle Ball. Before | left, | asked Jamie if she would be up for working of the case with Michelle when she
gets to 15, which she was agreeable to. Her background as an AUSA will be particularly helpful. | don’t expect the
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
Criminal Division - Branch I
Northern Virginia RA
Washington Field Office
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From: Joachim, V. (WF) (FBI) _

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 8:05 AM

To: Thibault, Timothy R. (WF) (FBI) _

Subject: CR-19 2/22/22 Update

Good morning Tim,

I hope you enjoyed your trip! | have nothing operational to report for CR-19 today. Administratively-

Thank you,
V




	2025-04-07 CEG RHJ to DOJ FBI (Arctic Frost Part 3).pdf
	Combined Exhibits (003).pdf



